

Adopted	Rejected
---------	----------

COMMITTEE REPORT

YES:	20
NO:	0

MR. SPEAKER:

*Your Committee on Ways and Means, to which was referred Senate Bill 608, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the House with the recommendation that said bill **be amended** as follows:*

- 1 Page 1, delete lines 1 through 17.
- 2 Page 2, delete lines 1 through 41.
- 3 Page 3, line 3, after "is direct mail" insert ",".
- 4 Page 4, delete lines 10 through 30, begin a new paragraph and
- 5 insert:
- 6 "SECTION 4. IC 6-2.5-5-19.5, AS AMENDED BY
- 7 P.L.182-2009(ss), SECTION 179, IS AMENDED TO READ AS
- 8 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2013]: Sec. 19.5. (a) For purposes
- 9 of this section, "drug sample" means a legend drug (as defined by
- 10 IC 16-18-2-199) or a drug composed wholly or partly of insulin or an
- 11 insulin analog that is furnished without charge.
- 12 (b) For purposes of this section, "blood glucose monitoring ~~device~~"
- 13 **supply**" means blood glucose meters and measuring strips, lancets, and

- 1 other similar diabetic supplies furnished **with or** without charge.
 - 2 ~~(b)~~ **(c)** Transactions involving the following are exempt from the
 - 3 state gross retail tax:
 - 4 (1) A drug sample, the packaging and literature for a drug sample,
 - 5 a blood glucose monitoring ~~device~~, **supply**, and the packaging
 - 6 and literature for a blood glucose monitoring ~~device~~. **supply**.
 - 7 (2) Tangible personal property that will be used as a drug sample
 - 8 or a blood glucose monitoring ~~device~~ **supply** or that will be
 - 9 processed, manufactured, or incorporated into:
 - 10 (A) a drug sample or a blood glucose monitoring ~~device~~;
 - 11 **supply**; or
 - 12 (B) the packaging or literature for a drug sample or a blood
 - 13 glucose monitoring ~~device~~. **supply**."
 - 14 Renummer all SECTIONS consecutively.
- (Reference is to SB 608 as printed January 30, 2013.)

and when so amended that said bill do pass.

Representative Brown T